


Ref. No.: NWSDB/SBD/CIDA/D&B/Ver 2
 (
Revised on 
23
-
1
0-2020
)



GOVERNMENT OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC
[bookmark: _Toc354563215]OF SRI LANKA


MINISTRY OF WATER SUPPLY


[bookmark: _Toc354563216]NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY AND DRAINAGE BOARD







BID FOR DESIGN AND BUILD CONTRACT FOR 
CIVIL AND M&E WORKS
……………………………. WATER SUPPLY SCHEME

(DESIGN AND BUILD)


CONTRACT No.: ……………………………………..





[bookmark: _GoBack] (
Revised on 
23
-
1
0-2020
)



NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY AND DRAINAGE BOARD

GALLE ROAD,

RATMALANA.

…………….
(Month & Year)






[bookmark: _Toc354563217]DOCUMENT ISSUANCE CERTIFICATE
(To be filled at the time of issue by the authorized issuing officer)


1.	STANDARD DOCUMENT REFERENCE NUMBER :ICTAD/SBD/04

2.	CONTRACT NUMBER 	:   ……………………………………………………………
3.	a)	ISSUED TO		:	………..........................……...............................
		
	b)	ADDRESS		:	………….................................…….....................
		
	c)	TELEPHONE NUMBER	:	....……...............................…..................

	d)	FACSIMILE NUMBER	:	………………………………..………..

4. a)          TENDER FEE	:Rs. .................... RECEIVED/NOT RECEIVED 
		IN CASH/BANK DRAFT


	b)	RECEIPT/BANK DRAFT NUMBER	:	.....................…….............


5.	NUMBER OF COPIES ISSUED	:	..................…….…....................…...........

6.	NUMBER OF CANCELLED COPIES ISSUED	:	…….....................…........

7.	CANCELLED COPY FEE	:	Rs...............…….... RECEIVED/NOT RECEIVED      (IN CASH/BANK DRAFT)

8	BUSINESS REGISTRATION NUMBER	: ..........................………................


9.	a)	ISSUING OFFICER		:	................................................…….........

	b)	DESIGNATION		:	....................................................………..

	c)	SIGNATURE			:	..................................................………..


10.	PLACE OF ISSUE			:	........................................................….….

11.	SEAL		:	………………..………………………………………….…….

12.	DATE		:	............................	TIME 	: 	…..............................……



(i)
(i)--
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CHECK LIST BEFORE SUBMISSION OF BIDS

Bidders are advised to fill the following table:
	
ITEM
	REFERENCE
	REMARKS

	Documentary evidence to establish eligibility of bidder.
	3.1
	

	Signatory to the BID
	
	

	   Evidence for authority for Signatory(ies) 
enclosed?

	18
	

	Form of Bid
	
	

	   Addressed to the Employer?
	18
	

	   Completed?
	18
	

	   Signed?

	18
	

	Bid Security
	
	

	   Addressed to the Employer?
	16
	

	   Format as required?
	16
	

	   Issuing Agency as specified?
	16
	

	   Validity as mentioned in the schedule

	16
	

	Qualification Information

	
	

	   All relevant information completed?
	4
	

	   Signed?

	4
	

	Addendum
	
	

	   Contents of the addendum (if any) taken in to   account?

	10
	

	BID package
	
	

	   All the documents given in ITB Clause 12 
   Enclosed in the original and copy?
	12
	

	   ITB Clause 19 followed before Sealing the 
   Bid Package?
	19
	

	Copy of VAT registration certificate
	13.3
	

	Bio data of engineers / technical officers
	
	

	Certified Financial statement for last 5years and Bank Balance
	
	

	Evidence of credit facilities available 
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